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GAURAV BASANT YADAV

From: K Sharma <kanhai.sharma@kfintech.com>
Sent: 16 February 2021 14:51
To: SRIRAM SUBBRAMANIAM
Cc: Anil Chary V R; K.P.T.Pillai -MSL-; GAURAV BASANT YADAV; Ashwaty Kutty; Bhaskar Roy
Subject: RE: Loss of shares Intimation Received - To be Informed to Stock Exchanges - C  

0000445
Attachments: BJMS18258A.tif

Dear Sir,  
   
Please find below the details of the investor(s) seeking procedures / Receipt of Documents for 
issuance of duplicate share certificate(s). Here attached the documents for your ready reference.  
 
 
       

Slno      Unit Name      
Inward 
No      

Inward 
Date      

Folio      Name      
Sub 

Code      

1      
Maharashtra Scooters Limited   
                                                                              

18258A 12/02/2021 
C 
0000445 

CHARANJIT 
SETHI 

SHO5 

 
 
 
Folio & Share holdings details:      
       

Folio      C 0000445 

Current 
Holding       

568 

Holder 
Name      

CHARANJIT 
SETHI 

Joint 
Name 1      

-      

Joint 
Name 2      

-       

       
 

Certificate No. Cert.Shares Dist From Dist To 

12521 50 967411 967460 

21979 21 1136305 1136325 

37310 50 1876915 1876964 
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37311 21 1876965 1876985 

103419 50 3708254 3708303 

103420 50 3708304 3708353 

103421 42 3708354 3708395 

207238 50 7490598 7490647 

207239 50 7490648 7490697 

207240 50 7490698 7490747 

207241 50 7490748 7490797 

207242 50 7490798 7490847 

207243 34 7490848 7490881 
 

  
Please inform to the stock exchanges from your end and confirm to us.   
 
 
Best Regards, 
Kanhai Sharma 
Manager - Operations 
KFin Technologies Private Limited 
Selenium Tower B, Plot Nos. 31 & 32 | Financial District 
Nanakramguda |Serilingampally Mandal | Hyderabad - 500032 | India 
P : 040 67161711  |  M : 9346837178 
kanhai.sharma@kfintech.com | www.kfintech.com 
This message and its attachments (if any) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. 
It may contain information or data that is confidential, privileged, non-public and proprietary in nature which is duly 
protected under law. Any unauthorised use and/or dissemination of the information or data shall entitle us to take 
necessary legal action. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are requested to, (a) immediately delete it 
and confirm back to us, and (b) abstain from using and/or disseminating the information or data any further.  
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GAURAV BASANT YADAV

From: K Sharma <kanhai.sharma@kfintech.com>
Sent: 16 February 2021 15:03
To: SRIRAM SUBBRAMANIAM
Cc: Anil Chary V R; K.P.T.Pillai -MSL-; GAURAV BASANT YADAV; Ashwaty Kutty; Bhaskar Roy
Subject: Loss of shares Intimation Received - To be Informed to Stock Exchanges - S 0003064
Attachments: BJMS18264A.tif

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
                                                                              

18264A 13/02/2021 
S 
0003064 

SURENDRA 
DAGA 

SHO5 

 
Folio & Share holdings details:      
       

Folio      S 0003064 

Current Holding       50 

Holder Name      SURENDRA DAGA 

Joint Name 1      -      

Joint Name 2      -       

 

       

Certificate No. Cert.Shares  Dist From Dist To 

214 35  517261 517295 

27960 15  1238335 1238349 
 

 
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
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